
State of Florida 

DATE: December 16,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (M. Watts) &* 
RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Bayo) 

Docket No. 020645-TI, Compliance investigation of UKI Communications, Inc. for 
apparent violation of Rules 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, and Toll Provider 
Selection. 

UKI Communications, Inc. submitted the attached email pertaining to Docket No. 020645- 
TI to request a later meeting date with staff. Please place in the docket file accordingly. 
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Melinda Watts 

Subject: FW: Meeting date 

Melinda * > - 
-----Ow igi n al Mess age- - - - - 
From: Patrick Wiggins [ mailto: l ’ W i ~ i ” s ~ l ~ ~ t z l a ~ ~ ~ . c o m ]  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2002 4:44 PM 
To : ‘Mwa t & @ P S C . STATE. F L . U S ’ 
Cc : ’131 owery@ 1 3  C . STAT E. F L . U S ’ 
Subject: Meeting date 

Melinda: 
We would like to meet on Januaw 30th if that works for staff. Next week has become jaiiinied for 
me, but also UIU wants to be ready for the meeting and the extra time will really help. I am 
sending this request by separate letter as well. 
Renata is shipping to me 40 TPV tapes which by her count is only 4 short of the missing tapes. 
Apparently tlie other 4 are being retric~ed as we speak. I ~7ill deliver them as soon as possible. 
Renata also sent to me the package of  CAF forins Paul had provided a t  the earlier meeting. I had 
totally forgotten about his foresight in giving thein to UKI, which is tlie reason 1 had asked for 
additional. CA.F logs. I believe we have all we need now to provide the inissing responses. 
Patrick 
Pat ri ck I<. Wi ggi ns 
ICatz, Kutter, Alderman, Bryant & Yon, PA. 
IO6 East College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone (850) 577-6755 
Facsimile (850) 224-0 103 
email: p l ~ ~ ~ i ~ i n s ~ k a t z l a ~ ~ . c o m  
~ ~ , ~ ~ . k a t z l a ~ y . c o i n  

This transmission is intended to be dclivcred only to the naincd addressee(s) and inay contain 
informa tion that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or a ttomey-client. privileged. 
If this  infm-niation is received by a~ivoiic other than the iianied addi-cssee(s) , the recipient should 
ininiediately notify tlie sender by E - h A I L  and by telcphane (850) 224-9634 and obtain 
instructions as to t.hc disposal of the t ransmittcd material. I n  no  event shall this inaterial bc read, 
used, cctpicd, reproduced, stored 01- ret aincd by anyone other than the named addressee( s), except 
with the express consent of the scndcr 01- the naiiicd addresscc(s). ‘.lIiaiik you. 
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